Public Document Pack

To all Members of the

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

AGENDA

Notice is given that a Meeting of the above Committee
is to be held as follows:

VENUE Council Chamber, Civic Office, Waterdale, Doncaster

DATE: Wednesday, 3rd May, 2017
TIME: 9.30 am

Items for Discussion:

Page No.

1. Apologies for Absence
2. To consider the extent , if any, to which the public and press are to be

excluded from the meeting.
3. Declarations of interest, if any.
4. Minutes of the meeting held on 28th March, 2017. 1-2
A. Reports where the Public and Press may not be excluded.
5. Licensing Act 2003 - Application for a Variation of an Existing 3-56

Premises Licence, Tesco, Adlard Road, Wheatley Hills, Doncaster,

DN2 5NH.

Jo Miller

Chief Executive
Issued on: 24th April, 2017

Governance Officer Andrea Hedges
for this meeting: (01302) 736723



Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee

Chair — Councillor Ken Keegan

Councillors Iris Beech, Steve Cox and Charlie Hogarth.



Agenda Item 4

DONCASTER METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

TUESDAY, 28TH MARCH, 2017

A MEETING of the LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE was held at the 008 - CIVIC
OFFICE on TUESDAY, 28TH MARCH, 2017, at 9.30 am.

PRESENT:
Chair - Councillor Ken Keegan

Councillors Iris Beech, Steve Cox and Sue McGuinness

Declarations of interest, if any.

There were no declarations made at the meeting.

Minutes of the meeting held on 27th February, 2017

RESOLVED that the minutes of the Licensing Sub-Committee meeting held on 27
February, 2017, be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chair.

Application for a Premises Licence - Bucharest Supermarket, 19-21 Nether Hall Road,
Doncaster

The Sub-Committee considered an Application for a new premises licence in respect of
‘Bucharest Supermarket’, 19-21 Nether Hall Road, Doncaster.

The Sub-Committee Members, the Applicant’'s Agent, the persons making representations and
the responsible authorities had received the agenda prior to the meeting.

The Chair made introductions and outlined the procedure to be followed.

The Agent acting on behalf of the Applicant and the Applicant made representations and
answered questions.

The representative from Public Health who had made written representations was in
attendance at the meeting and made representations in respect of their objections to the
application.

All parties were then asked to leave the room whilst the Sub-Committee deliberated on the
application and reached a decision.

RESOLVED that the Licensing Sub-Committee, having considered an application for a
Premises Licence for the Bucharest Supermarket, 19-21 Nether Hall Road, Doncaster,
and having taken into account the written representations and the evidence presented
today, the steps that are appropriate to promote the Licensing Objectives, the Home
Office Guidance and our Statement of Licensing Policy, the Sub Committee found
that:-

1) the Applicant did rebut the presumption that a licence will normally be refused in a
Cumulative Impact Zone as it is a small premises which is not alcohol led;

A1 Page 1



2) The Sub-Committee therefore decided to grant the Application in the terms set out
in Appendix B of the Agenda subject to the following conditions:-

l. All sales of alcohol to be made by a Personal Licence Holder; and

II.  Alcohol to be displayed only in the hatched area shown on the plan at
Appendix D1 to the report.

CHAIR: DATE:

A.2
Page 2



Agenda Iltem 5

") 4,
e

Doncaster

To the Chair and Members of the
Licensing Sub-Committee

Licensing Act 2003 — Application for a Variation of an Existing Premises
Licence.

Tesco, Adlard Road, Wheatley Hills, Doncaster, DN2 5NH
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

1. To request that members of the Sub-Committee determine the application for
a variation to an existing premises licence in respect of Tesco, Adlard Road,
Wheatley Hills, Doncaster, DN2 5NH. The procedure for considering the
application is set out at Appendix A.

RECOMMENDATIONS

2. It is recommended that the Sub-Committee determine this application having
regard to the representations made and the evidence before it.

WHAT DOES THIS MEAN FOR THE CITIZENS OF DONCASTER

3. The Licensing Act 2003 requires the Licensing Authority to exercise its
obligations on licence applications which are the subject of representations.

BACKGROUND

4. The premises concerned are currently a convenience store, licensed for the
sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises, Monday to Saturday 08.00 -
23.00 and Sunday 10.00 - 22.30, with reduced hours on Christmas Day &
Good Friday.
The application seeks to allow the sale of alcohol to commence 1 hour earlier
Monday to Saturday, to increase the permitted hours on a Sunday to match
those of the rest of the week and to remove the restrictions for Christmas Day
and Good Friday.

5. A summary of the application is attached as Appendix B to this report.
6. A location plan of the premises is attached at Appendix C.

7. A copy of the application is attached at Appendix D.

Page 3



10.

11.

Under the Licensing Act 2003, statutory guidance issued under section 182 of
the Act and the Licensing Authority’s statement of Licensing Policy, any
licensing application under the Act in respect of which representations have
been made to the Licensing Authority and which have not been withdrawn or
resolved by mediation fall to be determined by the Licensing Sub-Committee
having regard to the evidence before it.

Representations regarding the application have been received from two
neighbouring residents. Copies of the representations are attached at
Appendix E.

The applicant has indicated that a copy of the application was sent to the
Responsible Authorities. Details of the application have been published on the
Council website.

A copy of the existing premises licence is attached at Appendix F.

OPTIONS CONSIDERED

12.

13.

The Licensing Act 2003 requires the Licensing Authority to exercise its
obligations on licence applications, which are the subject of representations
and therefore no other option other than to hold a hearing can be considered.

Where the Licensing Authority considers that action under its statutory powers
is appropriate, it may take any of the following steps:

e To modify the conditions of the licence.

e To reject the whole or part of the application, and for this purpose the
conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is altered or omitted or
any new condition is added.

IMPACT ON THE COUNCIL’S KEY OUTCOMES

14.
Outcomes Implications
All people in Doncaster benefit It is recognised that Licensed
from a thriving and resilient premises are, quite often,
economy. businesses and places of

employment.
e Mayoral Priority: Creating Jobs | The Licensing Committee/Sub-

and Housing Committee, subject to the general
e Mayoral Priority: Be a strong principles set out in the Council’s

voice for our veterans Statement of Licensing Policy and
e Mayoral Priority: Protecting the overriding need to promote the

Doncaster’s vital services 4 licensing objectives, will have

regard to this priority when making
licensing decisions.

The licensing objectives are:

Page 4



Prevent crime and disorder
Prevent public nuisance
Public safety

Protection of children from
harm

PN =

People live safe, healthy, active
and independent lives.

e Mayoral Priority: Safeguarding
our Communities

e Mayoral Priority: Bringing
down the cost of living

The Licensing Committee/Sub-
Committee, subject to the general
principles set out in the Council’s
Statement of Licensing Policy and
the overriding need to promote the
4 licensing objectives (see above),
will have regard to this priority
when making licensing decisions.

People in Doncaster benefit from
a high quality built and natural
environment.

e Mayoral Priority: Creating Jobs
and Housing

e Mayoral Priority: Safeguarding
our Communities

e Mayoral Priority: Bringing
down the cost of living

It is recognised that Licensed
premises are, quite often,
businesses, places of employment
and potential assets to the
community.

The Licensing Committee/Sub-
Committee, subject to the general
principles set out in the Council’s
Statement of Licensing Policy and
the overriding need to promote the
4 licensing objectives, will have
regard to this priority when making
licensing decisions

All families thrive.

e Mayoral Priority: Protecting

Doncaster’s vital services None
Council services are modern and
value for money. None
Working with our partners we will
provide strong leadership and None

governance.

RISKS AND ASSUMPTIONS

15.  There are no risks or assumptions other than those referred to in the Legal

Implications below.

Page 5



LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

16.  Other than to ensure that the Licensing Authority complies with its obligations
under the Licensing Act 2003 and associated Regulations there are no further
legal implications.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

17.  The costs associated with the application and their determinations are met
from fees paid to the Council by applicants for Premises Licences under the
Licensing Act 2003 and there are no further financial considerations.

HUMAN RESOURCES IMPLICATIONS

18.  Not applicable

TECHNOLOGY IMPLICATIONS

19.  Not applicable

EQUALITY IMPLICATIONS

20. Decision makers must consider the Council’s duties under the Public Sector
Equality Duty at s149 of the Equality Act 2010. The duty requires the Council,
when exercising its functions, to have ‘due regard’ to the need to eliminate
discrimination, harassment and victimisation and other conduct prohibited
under the act, and to advance equality of opportunity and foster good relations
between those who share a ‘protected characteristic’ and those who do not
share that protected characteristic. There are no specific equality implications
arising from this report. However, any activities arising from this report will
need to be the subject of separate ‘due regard’ assessments.

CONSULTATION

21.  Copies of the application form have been sent to all relevant Responsible
Authorities referred to in Section 53 of the Licensing Act 2003. These are:

South Yorkshire Police

South Yorkshire Fire and Rescue Authority

Doncaster Council — Licensing Authority

Doncaster Council - Planning Services

Doncaster Council - Health & Safety Enforcement

Doncaster Council — Environmental Protection - Enforcement

Doncaster Council - Trading Standards

Page 6



Doncaster Safeguarding Children Board
Doncaster Council - Public Health
BACKGROUND PAPERS
22.  Doncaster Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 2016
23. Home Office Guidance issued under section182 of the Licensing Act
REPORT AUTHOR & CONTRIBUTORS
David Smith, Licensing Officer

Telephone: 01302 862546
Email: david.smith@doncaster.gov.uk

Marie-Clare Churchman, Senior Legal Officer
Telephone: 01302 736722
Email: marie-clare.churchman@doncaster.gov.uk

Paul Holgate, Principal Finance Officer
Telephone: 01302 737684
Email: paul.holgate@doncaster.gov.uk

Peter Dale
Director of Regeneration and Environment

Page 7


mailto:david.smith@doncaster.gov.uk
mailto:marie-clare.churchman@doncaster.gov.uk
mailto:paul.holgate@doncaster.gov.uk

APPENDIX A

PROCEDURE FOR CONSIDERING APPLICATIONS

DONCASTER METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING ACT 2003
LICENSING ACT 2003 (HEARINGS) REGULATIONS 2005

INFORMATION FOR APPLICANTS AND OTHER PARTIES

Meaning of Expressions used in this Document

‘the Act” - Licensing Act 2003

‘the Regulations” or any particular | - The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
reference to a “Regulation” Regulations 2005

‘the Authority” - Doncaster Metropolitan Borough

Council, in its capacity as the
relevant licensing authority under the
Act, or where the context so admits
the Committee

‘the Committee” - the Sub-Committee of the Authority’s
Licensing Committee constituted
under the Act to determine the
matter before it

“the Chair” - the member of the Committee
appointed to act as Chairperson of
the Committee

‘the Applicant” - the party making the application e.g.
the licence/certificate holder or
prospective holder, or the party
seeking a review

‘interested parties” - those living or working in the vicinity
of the premises and who have made
representations, or bodies
representing them

‘responsible authorities” - the public or other bodies described
in the Act as “responsible
authorities” and who have made
representations

Page 8



Rights of attendance, assistance and representation at hearings

(@)

(b)

(c)

(d)

A party may attend the hearing and may be assisted or represented by
any other person. There is no requirement that a party’s representative
is legally or otherwise professionally qualified.

The hearing shall take place in public, unless the authority decides to
exclude the public from all or part of the hearing because it considers
that the public interest in doing so outweighs the public interest in the
hearing, or that part of the hearing taking place in public. A party and
any person assisting or representing a party, may be treated as a
member of the public.

The Authority may exclude from a public hearing any person attending
who acts in a disruptive manner, and refuse to re-admit that person, or
impose conditions on his/her re-admission. Any such excluded person
may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the Authority in writing
any such information that he/she would have been entitled to give
orally.

The Authority may dispense with a hearing if all of the persons required
by the Act agree that a hearing is unnecessary, have given notice to
the Authority that they consider a hearing to be unnecessary, and the
Authority have given notice to all parties that the hearing has been
dispensed with.

Non-attendance of a party at the hearing

(@)

(b)

(c)

(d)

If a party has informed the Authority that he/she does not intend to
attend the hearing, or be represented at the hearing, the hearing may
proceed in his/her absence.

If a party who has not so notified the Authority does not attend either in
person or by his/her representative, the Authority shall adjourn the
hearing to a specified date if it considers it in the public interest to do
so, but it shall otherwise proceed with the hearing in that party’s
absence.

Where the hearing proceeds in the absence of a party, the Authority
shall consider the application, representations or notice made by that

party.
Where the hearing is adjourned, the Authority shall forthwith, notify the

parties of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been
adjourned.

Page 9



Procedure at the Hearing

The hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the Authority. The
following procedure is intended to give form to such a discussion to ensure
that all parties are able to put their case. Each party shall have equal
maximum time in which to address the Committee. The Committee may take
into account documentary or other information provided by a party before the
hearing, or with the consent of all other parties at the hearing. The Committee
may change the procedure in individual cases, upon the application of a party,
or upon its own motion, if it considers it necessary to properly determine the
business before it.

(a)

(b)

(c)

At the commencement of the hearing, the Chair will make introductions
and establish that all parties understand the procedure to be followed.
The Committee will then receive and determine any application that a
party may wish to make to permit another person to appear at the
hearing, and any application that any party wishes to make to vary the
following order of addresses.

The Applicant may then address the Committee and provide any
further information that the Authority have requested. At the conclusion
of the Applicant’'s address, members of the Committee may ask the
Applicant questions. Following questions by Committee members, any
other party that wishes to question the Applicant may request
permission to do so. If granted, the party or parties receiving
permission may question the Applicant.

Other parties entitled to address the Committee or given permission to
do so under paragraph (a) above, may then do so; and also provide to
the Committee that the Authority have requested. Following the
address, the members of the Committee may question the party
addressing the Committee. Following any Committee questions, any
other party wishing to question the party that has addressed the
Committee may seek the Committee’s permission to do so. If granted,
the party or parties receiving permission may question the Applicant.

Order of Addresses under paragraph (c)

Subject to any direction given by the Committee under paragraph (a)
above, the order of addresses by other parties, under paragraph (c)
above, shall be:-

[1 Any representative of a “responsible authority” (as defined in the
Act)

[2] Any other party opposing the Applicant

[3] Any other party not falling within category [1] or [2] above, or
category [4] below

Page 10



[4] Any other party supporting the Application

Permission to question or cross-examine the Applicant or other party

A party may question any other party appearing if given permission by the
Authority.

The Committee will determine any application by a party to question another
party on its merits.

Cross examination shall not be permitted unless the Authority considers that
cross examination is required for it to consider the representations, application
or notice, as the case may require.

The Committee shall determine any application by one party to permit cross
examination of another on its merits.

Normally, permission will be given to one party to question or cross-examine
another, only where:-

(i)

(ii)

(@)

(b)

(c)

(d)

a material fact put forward by one party is disputed by another party
and the dispute can be properly determined, only if cross examination
is permitted; or

the question that one party wishes to put to the other is non
contentious and is for the purpose of clarification only.

The Committee’s Deliberations and Determination

The Authority considers that normally, it will be in the public interest
that the deliberations of the Committee are conducted in private.
Deliberations will take place in private unless, an application is made
by any party present for these to be conducted in public. If any such
application is made, the Committee shall determine such application.

Subject to paragraph (a) above, the Chair shall formally exclude the
public including, the parties and their representatives from the meeting
under Regulation 14(2), to enable the Committee to deliberate in
private. The Committee shall deliberate only in the company of its legal
adviser. The function of the legal adviser shall be to advise the
Committee on points of law and procedure only.

If during its deliberations, the Committee require any further information
from any party in order to assist in its deliberations, the Chair shall
reconvene the public hearing for the purpose of attempting to secure
that further information.

Following the Committee’s deliberations, the public shall be re-admitted

to the hearing, whereupon the Chair shall announce the determination
of the Authority, where the provisions of the Act or the Regulations

Page 11



require a determination to be made at the conclusion of the hearing, or
otherwise where the Committee is unable to announce its
determination.

(e) Following the announcement of any determination of the application,
representations or notice before the Committee, the hearing shall
conclude.

Record of proceedings
A record of the hearing will be taken in a permanent and intelligible form. Any
such record will be kept for a period of six years from the date that the

application or review is finally determined (including, in either case, any
appeal or judicial review).

Page 12



APPENDIX B

Name of Applicant:

Tesco Stores Limited

Name of Premises: Tesco

Address: Tesco, Adlard Road, Wheatley Hills, Doncaster, DN2 5NH

Summary of Application:

For full details please see copy of application at Appendix D.

Sale of Alcohol (Off only). Opening Hours.
Licensed area (see plan) | Whole of Premises

Mon 07:00 - 23:00 07:00 - 23:00

Tues | 07:00 - 23:00 07:00 - 23:00

Wed | 07:00 - 23:00 07:00 - 23:00

Thur | 07:00 - 23:00 07:00 - 23:00

Fri 07:00 - 23:00 07:00 - 23:00

Sat 07:00 - 23:00 07:00 - 23:00

Sun 07:00 - 23:00 07:00 - 23:00

Non Standard Timings:

None

Page 13




APPENDIX C
Ordnance Survey Location Plan

S ‘;,

s

: lu L)
V
oy

el

= glo = > :
3 ﬂ:%g = g £ S
S| Y I g
| % & M
: - @ ot
3 5 i@
3 3 g
w
]




APPENDIX D

TESCO

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

IWe TESCOSTORESLTD .

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the

Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number
PREM 062 LN/200401524

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

WHEATLEY D/CASTER EXP - (03407)
ADLARD ROAD

WHEATLEY HILL

SOUTH YORKSHIRE

DONCASTER Postide DN2 5NH

Post town

Telephone number at premises (if any) _

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ 23500

Page 15


davidsm
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX D


TESCO

A B S o e
Part 2 — Applicant details
Daytime contact _
telephone number
Current postal address if different | Licensing Team
from premises address Tesco Stores Ltd
Tesco House
5 Falcon Way
Shire Park
Herts
Post town Welwyn Garden City Postcode AL7 ITW
Part 3 - Variation
Please tick as appropriate
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? KYes [INo

DD MM YYYY

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect?

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction of the late night
levy? (Please see guidance note 1) [ |Yes X No

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 2)

This variation seeks to amend the licensable hours as shown in section J and remove the Good Friday and
Christmas Day trading restrictions (Licensing Act 1964) as noted in the licensable hours or embedded

conditions.

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the number L T
expected to attend:

Page 16



TESCO

Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment Please tick all that apply

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) ]
b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) ]
c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) ]
d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) ]
e) live music (if ticking ves, fill in box E) ]
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) ]
g)  performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) ]
h) a.nthir?g ofa sirnil_ar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) n

(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I) ]
Supply of alechol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) X

In all cases complete boxes K, L. and M

Page 17



TESCO

B A S 8 S

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors

Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors ]

(please read guidance note | guidance note 3)

7) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance

---------------------- note 5)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
---------------------- performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun

Page 18



TESCO

A & S B s
B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or

Standard days and timings | outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance | Indoors

(please read guidance note | note 3)

7) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
---------------------- guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
---------------------- exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the

left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun

Page 19



TESCO

r 9 & v v 4

C

Indoor sporting events Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note

7

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
---------------------- guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
---------------------- sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on the

left. please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 20



TESCO

D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take O

entertainments place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

Standard days and timings | (please read guidance note 3)

(please read guidance note Out
7) utdoors ]
Day Start Finish Both N
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment

---------------------- (please read guidance note 5)

Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing
---------------------- or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun

Page 21



E

TESCO

Live music
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Will the performance of live music take place
Indoors ]

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please
read guidance note 3)

7 Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please
---------------------- read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
---------------------- performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column

on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun

Page 22



F

TESCO

Recorded music
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Will the playing of recorded music take place
Indoors [l

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please
read guidance note 3)

7) Outdoors Ji]

Day Start Finish Both []

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please
---------------------- read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
--------------------- playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the column

on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun

Page 23



TESCO

G

Performances of dance Will the performance of dance take place indoors
Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors []

(please read guidance note | guidance note 3)

7 Outdoors |
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read

---------------------- guidance note 5)

Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
---------------------- performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun

Page 24



TESCO

A & 8 8
H
Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing
description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g)

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

7)
Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors []
outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance

Mon note 3) Outdoors []
Both []

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description

to that falling within (e). (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 5)

Fri
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e), () or (g)
---------------------- at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 6)
Sun

Page 25



TESCO

y 7 5 F J 4

I

Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment take

Standard days and timings | place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [

(please read guidance note | (please read guidance note 3)

7) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment

---------------------- (please read guidance note 5)

Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
---------------------- provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun

Page 26



TESCO

A 5 S 8 8w
J
Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — On the
Standard days and timings | please tick (please read guidance note 8) premises l
(please read guidance note
7) Off the 5
premises =
Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon 07:00 | 23:00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
------------- --—-------| guidance note 5)

Tue 07:00 | 23:00

Wed | 907:00 | 23:00

Thur 07:00 23:00 Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
---------------------- supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the

left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri 07:00 | 23:00

Sat 07:00 | 23:00

Sun 07:00 | 23:00

K
Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to
the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 9).

Page 27



TESCO

Hours premises are open | State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)
to the public

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
7)

Day Start Finish

Mon [ 07:00 | 23:00

Tue 07:00 | 23:00

Wed | 07:.00 | 23:00

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the
public at different times from those listed in the column on the left,

Thur | 97:00 | 23:00 please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri 07:00 | 23:00

Sat 07:00 | 23:00

Sun 07:00 | 23:00

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a
consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking.

The variation seeks to remove all Good Friday and Christmas Day restrictions on the licence as shown
in the licensable hours and/or embedded conditions.

Please tick as appropriate

® [have enclosed the premises licence

Page 28



TESCO

®  Ihave enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence ]

If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the licence or part
of it below

Reasons why I have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

Page 29



TESCO

M

Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

Please see boxes b) to €) below and we further note that Tesco is a large national operator
with a range of head office and local support. The company has devised policies, procedures,
systems and training to ensure that they can sell alcohol in a responsible manner.

There is a detailed staff training programme which ensures that comprehensive training is provided to employees
having regard to their role and the responsibilities and such training is regularly refreshed and appropriate
records kept

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

The premises will have digital CCTV system that covers many areas of the shop floor,
including the main area which will be used for display of alcohol, should we be successful
with our application.

Images will be retained for a minimum of 2_\ days and made available for inspection upon

reasonable enforcement request.
Ordinarily, a member of the Management team will be on the premises all the time the store is open. A person
will have responsibility for the premises whilst the premises are open

¢) Public safety

The premises licence holder is fully aware of its responsibilities under a range of health and safety related
legislation and has appropriate policies and procedures in place to be confident of complying with the relevant
obligations which arise

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Employees are made aware of the need to have regard to the surrounding area and be aware of
the needs of any local residents.

In addition, the company has a "good neighbour” policy which seeks to ensure that the premises play
an active part in the local community

Page 30



TESCO

¢) The protection of children from harm

The premises will operate its own Think/Challenge 25 policy. As part of the underlying
system all tills will be programmed to prompt the checkout assistant when an alcohol product
is scanned at the till to follow the Think/Challenge 25 policy.

Staff will receive appropriate training both in relation to the underlying law but also the Tesco policy and
systems and procedures. This training will be documented and repeated as often as Tesco believes to be

appropriate.

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement
® [ have made or enclosed payment of the fee; or B4
I have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application has been made in
relation to the introduction of the late night levy. ]
®  Ihave sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where X
applicable.
I'understand that I must now advertise my application. 24
®  Thave enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation. B
®  Tunderstand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be 4
AN

rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT
EXCEEDING LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION

WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Page 31



TESCO

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other
duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant,

please state in what capacity.

sgare | [

s W
Date A0-Mar-17
Capacity Steven Andrzejuk - Licensing Manager

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises
licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance
note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 14)

Post town I I Post code |

Telephone number (if any) f
If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Page 32



APPENDIX E1

From: Alan Keld | NN Sent: Fri 24/03/2017 11:15
To: Licensing (Ext E Mail Address) | NG

Subject: "Tesco Extra" Adlard Road

| object to Tesco Extra extending hours for the sale of Alcohol.

Being a resident and a owner occupier, now 73 years of age, shop-opening times place a huge stress,
together with a concurrent gang culture problem, toward residents. | do keep an Incident diary.

Some years ago a Neighbourhhood watch meeting (members live here 24/7) unanimously opposed
any extension or sale of alcohol but this was ignored by DMBC and the Police. WHY!

Residents have suffered the consequences:

Anti-social behaviour e.g. relieving themselves, leaving bottles smashed or otherwise. Large gangs
on booze tours

Consumption of alcohol fuels crime. e.g. stone through window Fri. 5th Dec.. It does attract an
alien/lunatic element to this neighbourhood.

In earlier years, establishments selling alcohol were in place but on the periphery of the estate, with
a shop on this site from the early 1930 -with the result: No problems whatsoever!! It is a lesson!

What caused this change of fortune? Habitual behavioural disorder; lack of discipline, disrespect
leads to the diminution of our quality of life and welfare.

Please advise. Thank you.
Mr A Keld

36 Adlard Road
Wheatley Hills

Doncaster DN2 5NQ

phone I

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



d [T VPR N
‘ NI RN
% e A)ﬁé&,{ﬁ( "—&(’}"‘r’j

APPENDIX E1(a) - Additional documents submitted by Mr
[hsotts Hlls
LiCeneine DEFT Db-;ys_,g,a,aﬁﬁ[
| S.rans DN2 SNE
i 3;5;’ fgu;ym,f’ 2 O

T .Cauu'.«uf H ot
' ﬁoJ[aﬁf Honcr
DN RN
1 have parlicular Concems de?

L hove p

s dnated ab the end of Adlard
The site dcglurid an alcohal Jicence more ’/\anfiju&yﬂ % é’cW—w’t
1714 howss o D 708 a1 b 1) z”[f m I >/wm«,& Zé‘wﬂfff/*,’f?@ ﬂM/

T e

;7 /Z/E Tosser Lxrers slfr

un b /W’ %& hase o oleate! fve/w/ Vbt / Sivord wj?«ﬂmgm%ﬁy
ﬁMJJ ZA‘ I }‘mj'é“ mm@ﬂ:ﬁ ,074 ﬂéﬁ%[/ £in €H€m;z»/ P uﬂﬁﬂ%ﬁm{jﬁm{f
dai/mmréj Z;Mﬂ
¢ »"m W/Z@ f’%’ gma/;’} 19305, B il N 2maf
,uq/,a«m occup vt “p b (997 p rrvrelid 10 i#ﬁﬂ#ff*/(r%v’*/ ﬂuzw Ao,
f_L i% }e Sa J?}“‘MM"} P e‘f{’ Adingds /?ti‘/'f ﬂﬁbféﬂ/ ;‘hmc’b/a e ufrwg | el
8 N ;/ MM x. Z’z; impactd Sas e
J,L%&-. ang ;méjﬁw{wﬁfﬂﬂy
M v & Slojrart nvd a nfnag::
i mué ba?m A "{zswhw.af’ ﬂ/ MM ji Lﬂn dontk dé; gy
M%){ &MW }j;ﬂw?/ Ay skl Aoesce n b, Wm
wdles o ?{?‘ﬁ": franch prto W‘n

’fu
%

mufﬂ eelnt avdl
ﬁf m:} Lk Lk u
JM W
b a)\ﬂ.{:} amuexva :
64.“;(1 M\}ﬁ!&f{'w i*sl’g{ cmih é‘”‘i’“&bf@,b« 7 ,,{""‘r":g- L",,ud?

b‘f&

%fﬁ Lids e DA, £at
ool PG ' A
o i bu,z,lu ok ke 13\. Wk Tr\b\-ti 3

E;IZ: UNEIA E& E-.ix_awnk Weace Tt
£ s SCRAADEN -
Ui 7( bl fdl
— wK/2)6029806

(F & keLn)

Page 35



APPENDIX E1(a) - Additional documents submitted by Mr Keld —

A, Kok
T celer +o our ﬁ(e@hone corversate. st Wadnesd ,
N2 Oedvber 2010 follnvimg ewr discussion T nowo enclose aﬁfw
dﬁa{jt ij lether 2ont bothe Licencin

>Ib s &DD !Dv‘\ ahal MW/.) M L\ﬂi ;\'dN MM f‘Ub 75‘/4
tr be e’%ﬁg* f ; by

> L haw algo onclosed fhe latect Inaw ?mt(bamﬁf)'ﬁf

:awoéaww it pvecds & Flovout o w condibuns.
o WW %Wﬂf Princardnyy

The LWM MWJM{;W j tan M for ()

QA»/’ [ﬂzx&o Exheese) host %a Mm’aaé /470 Mﬂ%f@?x
Wﬂéﬁfﬁtfa7 al /0 55/9MJW Y/
,L

/ ﬁmi o dnh e -
P e s e e
Thank /m .

y
19, (hbober 2000

wkl216029200

Page 36



APPENDIX E1(a) - Additional documents submitted by Mr Keld

Doncaster WK/216024806
_—‘—’—_—-—-_\

Contact Mick Muiligan/Mick

Wainwright

Tel 01302 736930/ 736931
E-Maii @doncaster.gov.uk
Date 17-10-11

Dear Resident -
y };/ g/ CONSULTATION FEEDBACK — ADLARD ROAD
We would like to take this opportunity to thank you for taking part in our recent consultation.

From all the responses we received we have been able to pinpoint what you feel is good
and bad about your local area, and the main priorities you have identified for improvement,
and we would like to share these with you:

What you liked

s Nice area

e Neighbours are nice
Good transport links
Quiet

Good for the hospital
Tennis club is nice

¢ Close to Grove Gardens

What you disliked

Local shop open too late

Too much traffic

Youths gathering around the local shop
inappropriate parking

o No dropped kerbs for disabled access

Your identified priorities for your street

e Local shop to shut eariier
» Enforcement on inapproptiate parking
e« Additional patrols by SYP to tackle youth anti social behaviour

Using all the above information supplied by you, we have done the following

e Additional SYP patrols requested
¢ Parking survey to be undertaken with local shop users

- Page 37

e —cac el Fmmbmal Arnn Taam Linite Honea Care lane Hude Park. Dancaster. DN4 SAA



APPENDIX E1(a) - Additional documents submitted by Mr Keld

Y .
(S

Once again, we would like to thank you for taking the time to tatk to your local Area Officers
and would like to encourage you to continue to do so, in order that we can all work together
to make your local community a place you are proud of.

I3

Yours sincerely

Rachael Blake
Area Manager — Central Area

Page 38
Doncaster Council, Central Area Team, Unity House, Carr Lane, Hyde Park, Doncaster, DN4 5AA



APPENDIX E2

From: Sallie Mockler || NN Sent: Wed 05/04/2017 18:11
To: Licensing (Ext E Mail Address) || NG

Subject: Application WK/216029806

Dear Sirs

We wish to object to Tesco's (Wheatley Hills) application to extend their alcohol licence on the
grounds of the prevention of crime and disorder, the prevention of public nuisance and the
protection of children from harm.

There is a history of groups of youths congregating outside the shop and marauding up the streets
nearby. They are intimidating residents, being rowdy and abusive, using foul language. They are
buying and also stealing food and drink from the shop, throwing litter into gardens, on the street
and dumping in the nearby alley. They are throwing eggs and stones at residents’ windows, banging
on doors, climbing on cars and causing damage. The thefts and problems are known to Tescos.

These youths are often drunk; they drink in the nearby park. Giving them the opportunity to
purchase or steal drink over a longer period will only make the problems worse. This is already
causing a great deal of distress to residents.

Younger children are being subjected to this behaviour because they are experiencing it themselves
and underage children are also with these gangs.

Issues have been repeatedly reported to the Police, Neighbourhood Response Teams, Councillors
and the Mayor by various residents and are a long term problem. In the last few weeks | have
reported several incidents to the Police and last week | spoke to Councillor Jane Kidd again about
these problems.

There is no doubt in our minds that Tesco’s is the pull and approving this application will only add to
the problem. Indeed the Council should be reducing the opening times.

Yours Sincerely

Mr and Mrs C Mockler
50 Adlard Road
Wheatley Hills
Doncaster

DN2 5NQ

Phone-

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX F
LN/200401524

=" s ]

Doncaster

Metropolitan Borough Council

LICENSING ACT 2003
Section 24

Premises Licence

Doncaster Metropolitan Borough Council
Licensing Section

Civic Office

Waterdale

Doncaster DN1 3BU

Premises licence number PREM 062 LN/200401524

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none Ordnance Survey map reference or description

Tesco

Adlard Road
Wheatley Hills
Doncaster
DN2 5NH

Telephone number:

Where the licence is time limited — the dates

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Sale of Alcohol (Off only)
Opening Hours

Page 41
Date Printed: 10/04/2017 Page 3


davidsm_1
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX F


LN/200401524

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities, their permitted
locations and the opening hours of the premises are as follows:

Sale of Alcohol (Off only). | Opening Hours.

Licensed area (see plan) Whole of Premises
Mon 08:00 - 23:00 08:00 - 23:00
Tues | 08:00 - 23:00 08:00 - 23:00
Wed 08:00 - 23:00 08:00 - 23:00
Thur 08:00 - 23:00 08:00 - 23:00
Fri 08:00 - 23:00 08:00 - 23:00
Sat 08:00 - 23:00 08:00 - 23:00
Sun 10:00 - 22:30 10:00 - 22:30

Non-Standard Timings:

All Licensable activities
Christmas Day 12.00 - 15.00 & 19.00 - 22.30
Good Friday 08.00 - 22.30

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off supplies:

Sale by retail of alcohol for consumption OFF the premises.

Date Printed: 10/04/2017

Page 42
Page 4




LN/200401524
Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where relevant) of holder of
premises licence:

Tesco Stores Limited
Tesco House

Shire Park
Kestrel Way Telephone Number: GG

. Email: [
Welwyn Garden City

Hertordshire
AL7 1GA

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

Registered Number: 00519500

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Sarah Kate Hawksworth

Telephone Number:

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises the sale of alcohol:

Page 43
Date Printed: 10/04/2017 Page 5




LN/200401524

Annex 1 — Mandatory Conditions

Mandatory conditions where licence authorises supply of alcohol

Where a premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol, the licence must
include the following conditions.

Note: Conditions 3,4, and 6 apply where the licence authorises the consumption of
alcohol on the premises (see Part 1).

1) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:

a)

b)

at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in
respect of the premises licence, or

at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not
hold a personal licence or his personal licence is suspended.

2) Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

3) (1)

(2)

(b)

The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises
do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible
promotions in relation to the premises.

In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more
of the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on
for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises.-

games or other activities which require or encourage, or are
designed to require or encourage, individuals to-

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to
drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the
cessation of the period in which the responsible person is
authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit
or otherwise);

provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or

for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a

particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of

undermining a licensing objective;

provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to

encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a

period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk

of undermining a licensing objective;

selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional

posters of flyers on, or in the vicinity or, the premises which can

reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise

anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in

any favourable manner.

Page 44

Date Printed: 10/04/2017 Page 6



5)

6)

7)

()

LN/200401524

dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another
(other than where that other person is unable to drink without
assistance by reason of disability).

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on
request to customers where it is reasonably available.

(1)

(2)

3)

The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder
must ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of
the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises
licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is
carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible
person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be
specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served
alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and
either —

(a) a holographic mark, or

(b) an ultraviolet feature.

The responsible person must ensure that-

(a)

where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in
a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures-

(i) beer or cider: 'z pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25ml or 35ml; and
(iii)  still wine in a glass: 125ml; and

these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed
material which is available to customers on the premises; and

where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the
quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these
measures are available.

. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for

consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the
permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—

(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor
Duties Act 1979;
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula—

Page 45

Date Printed: 10/04/2017 Page 7



LN/200401524
P=D+(DxV)

where—

(i) P is the permitted price,

(ii) D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty
were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol
as if the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply
of the alcohol;

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which
there is in force a premises licence—

(i) the holder of the premises licence,

(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a
licence, or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of
alcohol under such a licence;

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which
there is in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the
club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or
officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance
with the Value Added Tax Act 1994.

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2
would (apart from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the
price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually
given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4.—(1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different
from the permitted price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of
a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to
sales or supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the
period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

Page 46
Date Printed: 10/04/2017 Page 8



LN/200401524

Mandatory condition: exhibition of films

1) Where a premises licence authorises the exhibition of films, the licence
must include a condition requiring the admission of children to the
exhibition of any film to be restricted in accordance with this section.

2) Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, unless
subsection (3)(b) applies, admission of children must be restricted in
accordance with any recommendation made by that body.

3) Where-
a) the film classification body is not specified in the licence, or
b) the relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the
licence that this subsection applies to the film in question.
Admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any
recommendation made by that licensing authority.

4) In this section-
“children” means persons aged under 18;
and
“film classification body” means the person or persons designated as
the authority under section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984 (c30)
(authority to determine suitability of video works for classification).

Prohibited Conditions: plays

1) In relation to a premises licence which authorises the performance of
plays, no condition may be attached to the licence as to the nature of
the plays which may be performed, or the manner of performing plays,
under the licence.

2) But subsection (1) does not prevent a licensing authority imposing, in
accordance with section 18(2)(a) or (3)(b), 35(3)(b) or 52(3), any
condition which it considers necessary on the grounds of public safety.

Page 47
Date Printed: 10/04/2017 Page 9



LN/200401524

Mandatory Condition: door supervisor

1) Where a premises licence includes a condition that at specified times
one or more individuals must be at the premises to carry out a security
activity, the licence must include a condition that each such individual
must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority.

2) But nothing in subsection (1) requires such a condition to be imposed-
a) in respect of premises within paragraph 8(3)(a) of Schedule 2 to
the Private Security Industry Act 2001 (c12) (premises with
premises licences authorising plays or films), or
b) in respect of premises in relation to-

(1) any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of
that Schedule (premises being used exclusively by club
with club premises certificate, under a temporary event
notice authorising plays or films or under a gaming
licence), or

(i) any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that Schedule
(occasions prescribed by regulations under that Act).

3) for the purpose of this section-
a) “security activity” means an activity to which paragraph 2(1)(a)
of that Schedule applies, and
b) paragraph 8(A5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to
an occasion) applies as it applies in relation to paragraph 8 of
that Schedule.

Page 48
Date Printed: 10/04/2017 Page 10



LN/200401524
Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with your Operating Schedule

Page 49
Date Printed: 10/04/2017 Page 11



LN/200401524
Annex 3 — Conditions attached after hearing by the Licensing Authority

Page 50
Date Printed: 10/04/2017 Page 12



LN/200401524
Annex 4 — Plans

See attached plan

Page 51
Date Printed: 10/04/2017 Page 13



e

[="5 2 s

Doncaster

Metropolitan Borough Council

LICENSING ACT 2003
Section 24

Premises Licence Summary

Doncaster Metropolitan Borough Council
Licensing Section

Civic Office

Waterdale

Doncaster DN1 3BU

LN/200401524

Premises licence number PREM 062 LN/200401524

Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none Ordnance Survey map reference or description:

Tesco

Adlard Road
Wheatley Hills
Doncaster
DN2 5NH

Telephone number:

Where the licence is time limited — the dates:

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:

Sale of Alcohol (Off only)
Opening Hours

Date Printed: 10/04/2017

Page 52
Page 14




LN/200401524

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities, their
permitted locations and the opening hours of the premises are as follows:

Sale of Alcohol (Off only). | Opening Hours.

Licensed area (see plan) Whole of Premises
Mon 08:00 - 23:00 08:00 - 23:00
Tues | 08:00 - 23:00 08:00 - 23:00
Wed 08:00 - 23:00 08:00 - 23:00
Thur | 08:00 - 23:00 08:00 - 23:00
Fri 08:00 - 23:00 08:00 - 23:00
Sat 08:00 - 23:00 08:00 - 23:00
Sun 10:00 - 22:30 10:00 - 22:30

Non-Standard Timings:

All Licensable activities
Christmas Day 12.00 - 15.00 & 19.00 - 22.30
Good Friday 08.00 - 22.30

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off supplies:

Sale by retail of alcohol for consumption OFF the premises.

Name, (registered) address of holder of premises licence:

Tesco Stores Limited
Tesco House

Shire Park

Kestrel Way

Welwyn Garden City
Hertordshire

AL7 1GA

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)

Registered Number: 00519500

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Sarah Kate Hawksworth

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited:

| Not Applicable

Page 53
Date Printed: 10/04/2017 Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



@\V\GQ . —
6%6\<5h —
Eifela - —
5 -
> @ FB
o
* R
53 1
7 Sy go= DR G ¥
] 29 1915 ?%nga% 20
31WC [OBBY. 5 "I
9 ZQFT 24 ISQFT
lcaner i, = (p
Aed oooor i - BULK STORE Par- e -
Fo < 483 SQ.FT Eranors w7\ 2
20 2, L o | - CoDl 0 2 s
== C - —
Eﬂ o — [ 3 T EL N e - 15 \\ \ b _
Q § —_ _— - _— - . —
s — - Q L ‘ — — 8 77 - 6
o L5J <l OO o — — . CAS2 A 97 \_ =
R > ~ ~ ‘ - - A\ /®E «9/- l
O o — u ‘iE’} A
8_STAFF ROOM S o0~ Fhge S s
92 SQ.FT - - | © A L
= High Level Shelving | o "l : 5ot
- ‘ ‘ g % ST \QOCCO W Sh\)
\/ 25“ g Cmuie - | XQO %@CU(\
185 g 36 —CTeaning Coiees T -7\
SIS wcmﬁuﬁ@ RIGAL — —\7 .
iy — -
\ f Tyl Tyl ; ATAK . ° S @\©
47t Meat#ft Cheesd Up 2 A T
& Poultry!& Butter T = 7 S :
| ﬂ >, S ®2.7 1B
7777777777 AL C [T i >
o [ — = 7.5ft 3dr Bevs Bevs Bevs |= e o — — T
) Cards o Frozen Foods an 51E\ = <
% ho i — 4 L
EB | i 1 #1 1 = %) = | | | - ’
7& gﬁ 7777777777 7‘ ‘ o \ '\‘ozeh \‘ o )F[E
O ] | E N\ - N\ - N\ - < < k4
= Value — Q
S | B Clectrical PFD 470 Base 1500 high “
- - Toiletries] gioiletries)oiletries Chilled Il Chilled Chilled Red | &
< i ille ille :
g ‘ OE —7 ngy ngy ngy Householdouseholq Seer Seer %hmtee Wine é Oé\ Q
~ O
. 19® )¢ . o
O ) 2 SN
| ] Srinks | Drinks | Drinks | Faper | Paper | News News News | News | den | & &
<O il Goods | Goods |& Mags|& Mags|& Mags|& Mags %ViﬂtS o N
= ixture ; >
=3 | Cereal™ 570 Base 1500 high 570 Base 1500 high+100EFxt C . &
— ‘ Bars ég) @ &
ELZE- N O O ¢
ol || ecurity © N § . >
> 6 '\ /Mirror= D Sromo s & @’
o “» Sin 470 Base 1500 high N o
e — = Morning| Sliced | Sliced R N s X \
o% [ @os 93| “9C Coods’| Bread | Bread | Cereel| Cereal | Biscuity Biscuity) ¢ >
jt =W _ o
S50 | E —'C || Sharing Single | Canned | Canned| Canned| Food Food o é@ &w
§>8 ‘ 3@)7 Crisps Crisps |Grocery | Grocery | Grocery|Accomp|Accomp| P A?
- OFD 470 Base 1500 high— ® o &
EEEEE - RTC Tele romo ] KO 4
T @ comms ® © %0
é?l | g%cufty +00 - é
o | |—~Mirror . §§s§
= Q freshmeat snackshop fruit&veg )
o v
6 4 640 Base 1500 high+100 Ext
° o A1t Chilled 41t Chilled
q BTt Meat Based Dairy| 8ft Chilled Snacks Snacks  'Produce Ambient Ambientl Ambien tlDrinks §%§
| Produce|Produce|Produce| Chiller | Be==ney O
© 6@
S
%

Roller Shutter

Newspaper Bin

GG abed

REV AMENDMENTS DATE|REV AMENDMENTS DATE| DRAWING NO, 54() / Ne PROJECT
9997 #-dgr WHEATLEY TESCO express

PHASE ISSUF ## A D S S S

DJONCAS IER TESCO STORES LIMITED

FXPRESS GROUP

~.0. 30X 400, CIRRUS BUILDING, SHIRE PARK
e S SR WELWYN GARDEN CITY, HERTS. AL/ TAB

5 86806 Sl 2017 XIS TING Re TAIL LAYOU T e e JELEPHONE = 01707 395150

BELONG TO AND ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF TESCO STORES LIMITED
k ALL RIGHTS ARE RESERVED. NEITHER THE WHOLE NOR ANY PART OF THIS
- PUBLICATION MAY BE REPRODUCED OR TRANSMITTED IN ANY FORM OR BY ANY
IR AWN ( EES (:j <:> - FLECTRONIC OR MECHANICAL MEANS INCLUDING PHOTOCOPYING AND RECORDING
OR FROM ANY RETRIEVAL SYSTEM WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN LICENCE FROM THE OWNER
— €) 1997 TESCO STORES LIMITED

SYSTEM 1D No.



AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
185

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
Up

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
Roller Shutter

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
Roller Shutter

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
Newspaper Bin

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
Ramp Up

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
Trolley Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
Bollards

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
ATM

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
CHILLER 80 SQ.FT 

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
WC 39 SQ.FT 

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
LOBBY 24 SQ.FT 

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
STAFF ROOM 92 SQ.FT 

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
BULK STORE 488 SQ.FT 

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
CASH OFFICE 156 SQ.FT

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
CORRIDOR 47 SQ.FT 

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
Cleaning Machine

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
ELECTRICAL INTAKE 

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
High Level Shelving

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
High Level Shelving

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
High Level Shelving

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
2-DR

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
FREEZER

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
Fireworks Cabinet

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
Ramp Up

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
FROGBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
Cleaner's Cupboard 

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
Data Cabinet 

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
Cigs Safe 

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
Stationery

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
FE

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
FE

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
FE

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
FE

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
DAP

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
DCU

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
Security  Mirror 

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
Security  Mirror 

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
FAP

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
PW

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
FE

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
FE

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
CH 2.56m

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
Cash Chute 

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
LH

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
TILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
TILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
TILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
Cake

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
Ambient Produce 

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
Ambient Produce 

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
8ft Chilled Snacks

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
Ambient Produce 

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
4ft Chilled  Produce

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
4ft Chilled  Snacks

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
8ft Meat Based Dairy

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
4ft Meat  Based Dairy

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
4ft  Yoghurts  & Deserts

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
6ft Milk & Juice

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
Pet Food

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
Morning Goods

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
Biscuits

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
Biscuits

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
RTC

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
Canned Grocery 

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
Canned Grocery 

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
Canned Grocery 

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
Food Accomp 

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
Food Accomp 

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
470 Base 1500 high

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
470 Base 1500 high

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
7.5ft 3dr Frozen Foods 

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
Void

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
Void

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
Void

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
Single Crisps 

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
Sharing Crisps 

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
Multipack Crisps 

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
Sliced Bread

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
Sliced Bread

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
Cereal

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
Cereal

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
Promo

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
Promo 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
Promo 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
Paper Goods 

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
Paper Goods 

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
Household 

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
Household 

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
Drinks

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
Drinks

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
Drinks

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
Drinks

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
Toiletries/ Baby 

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
Confec'

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
Confec'

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
Confec'

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
3ft  Yog's & Deserts

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
3ft Milk  & Juice

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
Flowers & Plants 

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
132

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
4ft  Meat  & Poultry

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
4ft Cheese  & Butter

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
O.F.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
Cards

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
Stationary

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
BWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
Bevs

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
Bevs

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
Tele comms 400

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
Spirits

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
Lotto

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
Lotto

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
Bevs

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
OFD

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
Confec'

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
OFD

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
EAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
EAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
640 Base 1500 high+100 Ext

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
Drinks Chiller

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
Dump Bin 

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
Dump Bin 

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
OFD

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
OFD

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
OFD

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
OFD

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
OFD

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
Dump Bin 

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
OFD

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
Tobacco Gantry

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
Within Security Shutter

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
Batts

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
News & Mags

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
News & Mags

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
News & Mags

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
News & Mags

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
570 Base 1500 high+100Ext

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
570 Base 1500 high

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
Events Fixture

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
470 Base 1500 high

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
Red Wine 

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
Chilled White Wine 

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
Chilled Beer 

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
Chilled Beer 

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
Seasonal

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
Toiletries/ Baby 

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
Toiletries/ Baby 

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
Value Electrical

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
Cereal Bars

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
Stacks

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
Confec'

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
O.F.D. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
Adverts

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
PHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
THE COPYRIGHT AND ALL OTHER RIGHTS IN AND RELATING TO THIS PUBLICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
BELONG TO AND ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF TESCO STORES LIMITED

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
ALL RIGHTS ARE RESERVED. NEITHER THE WHOLE NOR ANY PART OF THIS

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
PUBLICATION MAY BE REPRODUCED OR TRANSMITTED IN ANY FORM OR BY ANY

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
ELECTRONIC OR MECHANICAL MEANS INCLUDING PHOTOCOPYING AND RECORDING

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
OR FROM ANY RETRIEVAL SYSTEM WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN LICENCE FROM THE OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
C  1997  TESCO STORES LIMITED

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
TELEPHONE : 01707 395150

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
DRAWING N0.

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
SYSTEM ID. No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_222
ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
TESCO STORES LIMITED

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
P.O. BOX 400, CIRRUS BUILDING, SHIRE PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_225
WELWYN GARDEN CITY, HERTS. AL7 1AB

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
WHEATLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_228
*U3_86866

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
##

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
*U3_86870

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
EXISTING RETAIL LAYOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
EXPRESS GROUP

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
REV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
AMENDMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_236
REV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
AMENDMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_239
3407gag##.dgn

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
DONCASTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
SEPT 2011

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
TESCO

davidsm_2
Typewritten Text

davidsm_3
Typewritten Text


This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Minutes of the meeting held on 28th March, 2017.
	5 Licensing Act 2003 - Application for a Variation of an Existing Premises Licence, Tesco, Adlard Road, Wheatley Hills, Doncaster, DN2 5NH.
	030517 lic sub tesco Appendix D
	030517 lic sub tesco Appendix E1
	030517 lic sub tesco Appendix E1(a) – Add docs submitted by Mr Keld
	030517 lic sub tesco Appendix E2
	030517 lic sub tesco Appendix F1
	030517 lic sub tesco Appendix F2




